
 
 
 

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON 
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
 
 
DATE: June 23, 2023 
 
TO:  File through Bryan Conway 
 
FROM: Nicola Peterson   
 
SUBJECT: Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC d/b/a Ziply Fiber Docket No. ADV 1516/ 

Advice No. 2023-2.  
 
 
I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent. The filing 
was submitted on May 26, 2023, and will go into effect on July 1, 2023. 
 
This filing revises Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC d/b/a Ziply Fiber, Oregon P.U.C. No. 13 Intrastate 
Access Tariff as mandated in the Federal Communication Commission’s (FCC) October 9, 2020, 
Report and Order in WC Docket No. 18-156, (FCC 20-143), (8YY Access Charge Reform).  
 
FCC Order requires price cap carriers to transition their 8YY originating end office rates to bill-
and-keep over approximately three years.  It also requires carriers to eliminate their 8YY 
originating transport charges and lower their 8YY database query charges to a cap of $0.0002 per 
query. 
 
This filing is the third step. 
 
It is requested that this filing become effective July 1, 2023. 
 


